
From: York, Tina < >
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:36 PM
To: reg.wilkie
Cc: Worden, Doyal; Wilson, Stanley; Besherse, Christopher; Ginn, Johnny; Flores, Ruben; Johnson, 

Weston
Subject: 15137_EPIC-Bulkhead Imp-Up River Rd
Attachments: Bulkhead Location Map.pdf; Overall Site Plan.pdf

Mr. Wilkie, 
 
Based on the attached Location Map/Site Plan provided, Enterprise Products Field Operations can approve the 
proposed addition of ~ 5 ft of sand cover over 3 existing Enterprise Pipelines in Nueces County, Texas as part of 
Epic’s building of a new Marine Terminal along the Corpus Christi Ship Channel. 
 
Please contact our Pipeline Supervisor, Doyal Worden at , to arrange for a Company 
representative to be onsite at time of construction.  Please note that your contractor is required to place a One-
Call to 811 prior to any digging on or near the pipeline right-of-way.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Tina York 
Enterprise Products  
Land Representative – Encroachment Department 
9420 West Sam Houston Parkway North 
Rm. N.1.225 
Houston, Texas 77064 

 – Office 
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